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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Criminal No.
V. 21 U.S.C. § 846

JOSE GONZALEZ

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution
by Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of
New Jersey charges:

From at least in or about March 2019 through in or
about August 2020, in Atlantic County, in the District of New
Jersey and elsewhere, defendant

JOSE GONZALEZ
did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with others
to distribute and to possess with intent to distribute 5
kilograms or more of a mixture and substance containing a
detectible amount of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled
substance, contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections
841 (a) (1) and (b) (1) (A) .

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.



FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. The allegations set forth above are incorporated by
reference as though set forth in full herein for the purpose of
alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 21, United States Code,
Section 853; Title 18, United States Code, Section 924 (d) (1) ;
and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461 (c).

2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Tile 21,
United States Code, Section 846, alleged in this Information,
defendant

JOSE GONZALEZ

shall forfeit to the United States any property constituting, or
derived from, any proceeds the person obtained, directly or
indirectly, as a result of the commission of an offense in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846; and any
property, including any firearms and ammunition, involved in or
used, or intended to be used, to commit or to facilitate the
commission of those offenses, including but not limited to the
following:

a. a SCCY 9mm handgun, Model CPX-1, serial number

555500, with two magazines seized on Augqust 17, 2020
b. $120,900 in United States currency seized on August

17, 2020



c. Dodge Ram 3500 pickup truck, silver in color, VIN

No. 3C63RRGL2HG775499.

PHILIP R. SELLINGER
United States Attorney
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